
BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE 

 

BID BULLETIN NO. 2 

 

14 December 2023 

 

PROCUREMENT OF SUPPLY, DELIVERY, AND INSTALLATION OF POWER 

GENERATION EQUIPMENT (LOT 1) (REBIDDING) 

 

This Bid Bulletin No. 2 modifies the respective portions of the Bidding Documents 

issued on 04 December 2023. 

 

The changes to the Bidding Documents, as indicated in the succeeding pages, are 

being issued in compliance with Section 22.5 of the Revised 2016 Implementing Rules 

and Regulations of RA 9184.  Under this section, the procuring entity is directed to 

issue an amendment at least seven (7) days before the deadline for submission of the 

bid. 

 

Except as expressly amended by this Bid Bulletin, all other terms and conditions of the 

Bidding Documents issued on 04 December 2023 shall remain unchanged and shall 

remain in full force and effect in accordance with their terms. 

 

For guidance and information of all concerned. 

 

 

SGD.               
MINERVA ELOISA P. ESQUIVIAS 
Chairperson 
Bids and Awards Committee 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



PROCUREMENT OF SUPPLY, DELIVERY, AND INSTALLATION OF POWER-
GENERATION EQUIPMENT (LOT 1) (REBIDDING) 

 
 

Bid Bulletin 

(As of 14 December 2023) 

 

Bb# Reference Amendments/revisions 

BB2-1 On Bid Bulletin No. 1 

 

BB1-1 

 

 

From: 

Bids must be duly received by the BAC 

Secretariat through manual submission at the 

office address indicated below on or before                 

26 December 2023, 08:00 AM. Late bids shall not 

be accepted. 

 

To: 

 

Bids must be duly received by the BAC 

Secretariat through manual submission at the 

office address indicated below on or before                   

23 December 2023, 08:00 AM. Late bids shall not 

be accepted. 

BB2-2 On Bid Bulletin No. 1 

 

BB1-2 

 

From: 

Bid opening shall be on 26 December 2023,             

1:00 PM via Google Meet. Bids will be opened in 

the presence of the bidders’ representatives who 

choose to attend at the address below. Late bids 

shall not be accepted. 

 

To: 

 

Bid opening shall be on 23 December 2023, 

10:00 AM via Google Meet. Bids will be opened in 

the presence of the bidders’ representatives who 

choose to attend the video conference. Late bids 

shall not be accepted. 

 



 

BB2-3 On Section VII, 

Technical Specification, 

 

Item No. 4 Delivery 

 

 

 

From: 

4. Delivery (Ground Level Only),  

Commissioning, Tapping, Start-up, Load Testing at 

East Avenue, Quezon City  

 

General requirements:  

- Mobilization  

- Site Supervision/Management  

- Safety and Security  

- As-built Drawings and Shop Drawings  

- Quality Control/ Testing & Commissioning 32  

- Site Clearing and Demobilization  

- Tools and Equipment 

 

To:  

4. Delivery (Ground Level Only),  

Commissioning, Tapping, Start-up, Load Testing at 

East Avenue, Quezon City  

 

General requirements:  

- Mobilization  

- Site Supervision/Management  

- Safety and Security  

- As-built Drawings and Shop Drawings shall be 

submitted by the winning bidder. 

- Quality Control/ Testing & Commissioning 32  

- Site Clearing and Demobilization  

- Tools and Equipment 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
PROCUREMENT OF SUPPLY, DELIVERY, AND INSTALLATION OF POWER-

GENERATION EQUIPMENT (LOT 1) (REBIDDING) 
 
 

Question and Answer 

(As of 14 December 2023) 

 

Q&A 

Item 

No. 

BIDDER/S QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RESPONSE OF THE BAC-

TWG 

Q&A2-1 

 

GENDIESEL 

PHILIPPINES INC. 

For the Technical Documents, 

 

In the technical specification, 

do we need to specify the 

compliant and non-compliant? 

The bidders need to state 

“compliant” and “non-

compliant” on the 3rd column 

of the Technical 

Specifications. You can also 

attach brochures and some 

documentation supporting 

the items offered 

Q&A2-2 

 

GENDIESEL 

PHILIPPINES INC. 

In the Technical Specification, 

 

For the additional 

requirements, in the OEM 

Certificate do we need to 

provide/present the OEM 

Certificate during post 

qualification?  

OEM Certification should be 

submitted together with the 

bidding documents. All 

certificates should be 

submitted together with the 

bidding documents. The 

authenticity of these 

documents shall be verified 

during the conduct of post-

qualification. 

Q&A2-3 

 

GENDIESEL 

PHILIPPINES INC. 

Who will be the contact 

person for the site visit? 

You may contact the 

following: 

1. Edgar Nogales – ITO 

I, SOID – CP number 

09190999475 

2. Nelson Lagniton – 

ISA II, SOID – CP 



number 

09218488727 

Q&A2-4 

 

GENDIESEL 

PHILIPPINES INC. 

For Technical Specification 

Item No. 4 

 

In General Requirements, As-

built drawings and Shop 

Drawings, should this be 

included in the bid submission 

or post qualification? 

 

Bidder Suggestion: 

The As-built drawings and 

Shop Drawings should only 

be submitted by the winning 

bidder 

This requirement is to be 

submitted only by the 

winning bidder. Moreover, a 

draft as built drawings and 

shop drawings may be 

discussed during kick-off 

meeting of the 

implementation of the 

project. 

Q&A2-5 GENDIESEL 

PHILIPPINES INC. 

We would like to clarify if the 

Project Identification Number 

should be used/indicated 

instead of the ITB 

Reference Number to all 

Bidding Forms like the Bid 

Form, Price Schedule, Bid 

Securing Declaration Form, 

etc.  If the Project 

Identification Number should 

be indicated or used to all the 

forms, may we know the 

Identification Number of the 

Project for the "Supply, 

Delivery and Installation of 

Power Generation Equipment 

(Lot 1) (Rebidding) with ITB 

Reference No. 10388845? 

The Project Identification 

Number/Solicitation Number 

for the Project is “PB 2023-

15 (Rebidding)” 

 


